# Scenarios

Von\_Raion\_

### Inhaltsverzeichnis

| Kapitel 1: You're at the Christmas market with him and   |
|--|
| walking through all the booths that has food, sweets, toys and   |
| Christmas decorations  |
| Kapitel 2: Alone in an elevator together with him  |
| Kapitel 3: All of a sudden the elevator stops and you were   |
| trapped in it together (You don't know each other)   |
| Kapitel 4: You have to wake him up because he promised to  |
| go to some special event with you, you wanted to go  |
| Kapitel 5: When you're on a show together, have to make  |
| couples and they try to win over your heart with a performance $.11$   |
| Kapitel 6: It's Valentines Day and of course you're all alone  |
| because you don't have a boyfriend (TOP, GD, Seungri) 13   |
| Kapitel 7: Waking up the next morning after you had an one   |
| night stand together when you both were drunk  |
| Kapitel 8: You are out with your friends at a restaurant and he  |
| approaches you/hits on you 19  |
| Kapitel 9: When he doesn't like you :(   |
| Kapitel 10: When you're at a shop and want to buy something  |
| that's the last one, but he wants it too   |
| Kapitel 11: You have a BF but he still wants you   |
| Kapitel 12: When you ask him to tell his Fans about your   |
| relationship   |
| Kapitel 13: After you had sex together for the first time  |
| (Request)  |
| Kapitel 14: Spending Christmas together (Request)  |
| Kapitel 15: When they ask you to get married (Request by   |
| bbvip4ever)  |
| Kapitel 16: When he introduces you to the rest of the  |
| members/YG Family for the first time (Request by madelioncourt) <sup>31</sup>  |
| Kapitel 17: When they got you pregnant (Request by madenoncount) . 32  |
| Kapitel 17: When they got you pregnant (Request by wheolin) 32<br>Kapitel 18: When they take care of you when you are sick |
| (Request)  |
| Kapitel 19: Making breakfast & breakfast with them (Request)   |
|  |
|  |

| Kapitel 20: School with Big Bang (Fantasy Edition) (Request)<br>Kapitel 21: When he likes you, but knows that an other | 36 |
|--|----|
| member likes you too (Request )  | 39 |
| Kapitel 22: It's Valentines Day and of course you're all alone   |    |
| because you don't have a boyfriend (Daesung)   | 40 |
| Kapitel 23: Make up after a fight (Request)  | 41 |
| Kapitel 24: First time to got to know each other/having a date   |    |
| (Request by chui-chan)   | 42 |
| Kapitel 25: When they are drunk (Request)  | 43 |
| Kapitel 26: When you work with him on a collab song (Request   |    |
| by ygfans)   | 44 |
| Kapitel 27: When you give them a lap dance (Request)   | 45 |

### Kapitel 1: You're at the Christmas market with him and walking through all the booths that has food, sweets, toys and Christmas decorations

#### TOP:

Walks beside you. Stops all of a sudden and stares at something. The next moment he is already running to one of the booths that has sweets.

"See. They have red bean donuts." He is shouting to you and looks at you with puppy eyes to get your allowance to buy some.

You're nodding at him because you know how much he loves them and after some minutes he came back to you with the things he has bought.

When you look closer you can see that he bought nearly the whole booth. The only thing you can do is to sigh.

#### GD:

While you're walking he starts to batting he's hand against yours. You're looking down at your hands because you want to know what he is doing but he doesn't stop batting it against yours. Because you got annoyed of it you grab his hand and look at him. "What are you doing?" He starts to smile and is linking his fingers with yours "I thought you would never take my hand"

#### Daesung:

You hear him squealing and start to look at him. When you look at were he is looking you see a Doraemon doll. No wonder he squealed, you thought. Together you walk to the booth and look at the doll. You ask the shop owner how much it is because you know how much he wants it. But all of a sudden Daesung starts to drag you away. "What's wrong?" You asked looking at him. "Don't buy that doll. You said you want to have some cotton candy." You're looking at him surprised and try to object but he stops you. "We can share the cotton candy. But I don't like to share the Doraemon doll." He continues walking with a big smile while you're just watching him with your arms crossed.

#### Taeyang:

You both are walking quietly without saying anything. After some time he looks at you. "Are you cold?" You don't want to make him worry and shake your head as a no. But he sees your red nose and starts to smile. He takes his long scarf and wraps it around you two so that you can share it. Because you are bound on each other you have to walk really close to each other. It's really hard to walk like that because your arms in the middle don't have enough space. He stops to walk and you stop too. You're looking at him interrogative and he lifts your arm that's next to his to put his other arm around your waist. "It's better like that" he says and you both continue walking.

#### Seungri:

He is swinging his hand that is holding yours. "Why are your Hands so cold?" He looks at you, takes both of your hands and starts to rub them to make them warm. "No

wonder. It's really cold today" you answer smiling because of his action. "Are you cold?" He continues to ask you and you nod.

He starts to grin, comes closer to you and hugs you to warm you up. "Better?" he asks and you nod again. He comes closer to your ear and starts to whisper. "I know something else that will warm you up much more." You push him away from you and hit him on his arm. "What??" He asks you with big eyes. "I was talking about tea!"

### Kapitel 2: Alone in an elevator together with him

#### TOP:

You talked about your plans about the next days until someone came in into the elevator. Both of you were silent and acted as you don't know each other. You saw that the guy, who came into the elevator, pressed the 9th floor and you sighted. Both of you had to go to the 6th floor. You hoped it wouldn't be too conspicuous if you would leave the elevator together.

All of a sudden TOP walked next to the guy and pressed the button for the 5th floor, where he left the elevator. You didn't know what he was up to but continued to go to the 6th floor. When you arrived there you walked into your room. Just some seconds later Seunghyun also entered the room. You found out he was taking the stairs so no one would notice anything.

Well he is a real pro.

#### GD:

He started to look at the mirror in the elevator. Because of the wind his hairs were a little bit messy but still ok. He starts to fix them again and you watched him. Because he was doing it you started to do it too. After some minutes he looked at you. "Jagiya? What are you doing? You already look fine they way you are." You were just looking at him with a look on your face that says 'Looks who is talking!'

#### Daesung:

After you entered the elevator you press the button to the floor you have to go. All of a sudden you both don't have anything to say and Daesung starts to get bored. He looks at the buttons again and starts to press everyone of every floor. "Yay. Daesung. What are you doing?" you shout out of surprise. "Mian. I was bored." Is the only excuse he can say.

Have fun while stopping at every floor ~

#### Taeyang:

You grab his arm and starts to cuddle with him. He smiles at you and laughs a little bit. You see it and come closer to kiss him but he pushes you away softly. "We will be home soon. So just wait a little bit longer. You know. It wouldn't be good if we get caught."

You take a step away from him. You know he is right but are still disappointed. Why does he have to be so innocent?

#### Seungri:

As soon as the doors were closed he comes close to you and hugs you. "What's going on with you?" You ask him with a smile. "Let's hurry. The doors will open soon again." He tries to shut you up. You start to smile and kiss each other deeply.

You made it to separate right before the doors open again and someone get in. Both of you start to smile behind the persons back. Seungri grabs your hand and smiles at you.

You love those little games~

Scenarios

# Kapitel 3: All of a sudden the elevator stops and you were trapped in it together (You don't know each other)

#### TOP:

He looks up to the display which tells you where you at and sees that it isn't changing anymore. "Aishhh" You can hear from him and are looking at him. When he recognizes his behavior he looks back at you. "Mianeyo." He excuses, looks to the buttons and starts to press the alarm.

While you two are waiting for help he doesn't really talk with you.

#### GD:

He was already in a hurry when he entered the elevator. "Nooooo!" He nearly screams and starts to press some buttons but the elevator doesn't move. You can hear a sigh from him and take a look at your phone. "There's also no mobile reception" You're telling him and he starts to look at you. Just now he recognizes that he is not alone in the elevator. "Ah. Uhm....thanks." Is the only thing he can say.

The time you two wait for help, he is telling you about his plans for today and that he is in a hurry but won't be able to make it. You try to cheer him up and are even telling him some private funny stories.

When you make it out of the elevator he turns around to you again before he is leaving, thanks you for the time you two shared and tells you that he enjoyed it.

#### Daesung:

"Ohhh!!" He says surprised and starts to press the button, for the floor he has to go, again. "Doesn't move" He comments and looks at you. "Seems like we are trapped." Still he is in a good mood but changes after some seconds. "It's a little bit scary." He says with a look at the door and takes a step back. Daesung looks at you worried. "I hope you are not scared. Don't worry. Nothing will happen. We will be saved soon." You nod and sit down on the floor. He does the same and sits across you. "What's your name? I'm Daesung. Nice to meet you." He introduces himself and you do it too. Because he is worried about you he starts to entertain you and make you laugh the whole time. Thanks to him the time passes by really quickly and you are saved soon. When you have to separate you thank him and say goodbye and he does the same. You hope when you ever will be trapped again, it would be with him.

#### Taeyang:

"What the..?" you two are saying synchronic. He presses the alarm and looks at you. "Someone will come soon and will help us." He says to comfort you and you nod. You both sit down and no one was saying anything. Because you couldn't bear it anymore you break the silence. "You're Taeyang, right?" He nods and smiles at you. You know that he is always good to his fans, so you take all of your courage and try to ask him. "Well. Because we can't do anything now and have to wait.....What about you teach me some dance moves or give me a mini concert?" You are totally scared that he will decline but he smiles at you and nod.

Together you start to dance and cover the 'I need a girl' song.

Because of a loud sound you two startle, stop and look at the door. Your help is there. Before separating you thank him for the nice time and say goodbye to each other.

#### Seungri:

You can hear a sigh from him and starts to look at him. He turns around, leans to the wall and starts to look at you too. "Hi. I'm Seunghyun." He starts the conversation and you are telling him your name too.

After some minutes you two have a very lively and open conversation.

"When we get out here we can go to eat some ice cream together. What do you think?" You nod as answer and he smiles back.

When you two were saved he gave you his number and tells you to call him to make up a time for your date.

### Kapitel 4: You have to wake him up because he promised to go to some special event with you, you wanted to go

#### Hyun Joong:

You know that it's really hard to wake him up so you wake up half an hour earlier than you have to. Normally you would just get up, make yourself ready and wake him up at last. But you want to try out your new plan you made up the night before. Because he is just a man too, you really think it will be successful.

Thanks to Hyun Joong's sleeping habit, he is always nearly naked the next day, even if he has worn something before he went to bed. It's always nice to look at, so you start to cuddle with him and are lying down on his exposed chest. "Hyun Joong~~~" You say with a sweet voice. "You have to wake up~~" But he doesn't react. You grin and get up. "Well. If Oppa doesn't want to listen to me, I have to do it my way~ Ovva~~~" You say naughty, crawl to him under the blanket and get on the top of him to start your naughty plan

#### Young Saeng:

You shake him softly to wake him up. "We have to get up" You're telling him and he get's up with you. You watch him walking to the closet to change his clothes and decide to make yourself ready in the bathroom. When you come back to the bedroom, after some minutes, you see him lying on the bed again sleeping. Your face turns angry and you sigh. It's always the same.

You take out your phone and take a picture of him sleeping. At the same time the camera is making a sound, Young Saeng is opening his eyes and stares at you. "Did you....right now.....made a picture??"

"Ahh. Oppa. Your hairs are not really good in this. It looks so messy." You say playful and look at him. The next moment he jumps out of the bed and runs after you while you're trying to escape from him.

Well. At least he got up

#### Kyu Jong:

Before going to the event, you want to make a nice breakfast to surprise your boyfriend and to thank him for keeping you company for the event.

You look at his face and smile happily, seeing that he is still asleep and just looks so cute. Carefully you turn your body to the other side to get out of the bed, but when you try to step out of the bed with one foot, he is pulling you back. "Jagiya? Is it already time to get up?" He pulls you to him. "A-anio" You stutter. "I just wanna go to the toilet." He let's you free and you get out of the bed. After some minutes you return to the bed room to make sure that he felt asleep again. You take his big teddy bear out of the closet and put it under his arm, so that he would think it's you, even you two don't even have the same size.

When you're satisfied with your work, you return back to the kitchen to prepare the

breakfast.

#### Jong Min:

So!! It's time!! One of your biggest adventures is starting again!!!

You stand in front of the bed where your hubby is still sleeping in it. But even if he looks like an angel right now, you know that he will turn in a devil in some seconds.

Carefully you grab your pillow and pull it on you. "You have to do it!! Have the courage!!" You try encouraging yourself.

The next second the pillow is hitting Jong Min's head. Like a snake his hand is grapping yours and pulls you on the bed. "NOOOOO!" You scream like someone tries to kill you.

You can feel that he is grapping your hair and starts to pull it. "Ahhhh!! Jong Min!!! It hurts!!!" You scream and start to hit him. Why does it always has to be like that in the morning?

After some seconds he let's go of you and you are looking angry at him with tears in your eyes.

"Ohhhh!! Jagiya!!!" He immediately wents up when he sees your face. "I'm sorry. I thought you're Hyung Jun." "Do I look like Hyung Jun?" You say angry and gets up to leave the bedroom, but he holds you back and hugs you from the back.

"I'm sorry Jagiya. Let me make it up again, huh?" He whispers to your ear and starts kissing your neck.

#### Hyung Jun:

He had a hard day yesterday and came back very late, so you decide to let him sleep a little bit longer and make yourself ready at first.

After you finished yourself you come back to the bedroom and see your boyfriend still sleeping. You smile to yourself because you think that he is just adorable like that and crawl to him in the bed. "Oppa~~ You have to wake up~~" He slowly opens his eyes, looks at you at start to smile.

"Good morning oppa~" You say. "Good morning." He says in a deep voice and you start biting your lips. How could you forget that his voice is always turning in a deep sexy voice in the morning? You love it and are thinking that it's totally sexy.

"Ahh!! Oppa!!!" You're saying annoyed. He looks confused at you. "What wrong??"

"We were supposed to go to the event!" You're still looking angry at him. "Are we late?" He asks in confusion. "No!!!" You answer. "But now we will because of you!!." Your face change to a grin and you pull him back down to the bed.

### Kapitel 5: When you're on a show together, have to make couples and they try to win over your heart with a performance

#### Seungho:

Full of confidence he steps forward and starts to dance to the music. He shows of some breakdance moves and does a wind mill. You can just stare at him and think it's magic the way he moves.

While dancing he looks at you and smiles shyly from time to time.

In the end he makes a tumbling and kneels down in front of you to give you a rose.

You were hoping that he would play a little bit on the piano for you, so you're asking for it. Without protest he walks to the piano and plays "sad memories" for you. After he ended playing the song, he walks back to the others while smiling.

#### G.O:

He decided to sing a lovely song for you and walks to you slowly, while you are sitting on a chair. G.O takes your hand and makes you to stand up so that he can give you a nice performance.

While singing he touches your face softly, which makes you blush and bow your head down a little bit. He smiles because of your reaction, ends his song, gives you the rose and walks back to the others.

#### Thunder:

Because he is known of his cute actions he starts with a cute aegyo. You can just hide your happy laughter behind your hand but get stunned when he starts to dance a really cool dance in front of you.

The most time he just looks to the camera instead to you.

When he has finished, he walks to you to give you the rose with a shy smile.

#### Mir:

As soon as the music starts, he starts to dance in a funny and dorky way. You can't hold yourself and start to laugh really hard. Because he sees it he gets more confident and tries to be much dorkier. You keep on laughing till the end, where he gives you a rose, while both of you are still laughing.

#### Lee Joon:

He also decided to dance to you and decided for an energetic song. As always he tries to show of with his skills and does a pirouette with turning 3 times. But in the end he slips and falls. Everyone can't help his self and starts to laugh. Even himself. He immediately stands up again and continues his dance for you. First he continues to be dorky, because of his accident but in the end he does some sexy moves for you and stares at you while doing it.

He is scared because you're reaction is not as much as he hoped it would be. So to be really sure that you will choose him he rips his shirt for you to show his abs, but becomes shy because of it immediately and hides it again.

He forgets to give you the rose and walks back to the others. When he recognizes his mistakes he immediately runs to you to give you your rose.

So~

Who are you going to choose??

### Kapitel 6: It's Valentines Day and of course you're all alone because you don't have a boyfriend (TOP, GD, Seungri)

#### TOP:

It just became spring at least that is what the weather shows you. So you decided to enjoy your lonely day with your best friend. Ice cream!

You went to the Baskin Robins shop in Naksongdae, because you knew that there wouldn't be many people, so you wouldn't have to watch those lovey dovey couples.

After you arrived in the shop, you decided to change your order. Instead of some Ice cream you choose the 'Sweet Love' drink that was vanilla shake with strawberry ice cream on the top. Even you didn't want to support this stupid day, you totally wanted to have this drink.

Because your favourite seat, at the window, was already seated by someone, you had to take place in the middle of the small shop. A little bit mad you looked at the person who took away your seat. It looked like it was a guy. You could see that because of his broad shoulders.

When he recognized that you looked at him, you immediately looked at your drink and hoped he didn't notice. With his hoodie, cap and sunglasses, he was wearing, he looked a little bit scary and you didn't want to get in trouble.

But after some time you take another glance because you were curious if he was going to meet up here with his girlfriend. At that moment you saw that he was drinking the same drink like you.

Minutes passed and you always just took a little sip of your drink, so that you could stay long enough to see who this guy is meeting up. But even after your ice cream was already nearly melted, he was still alone.

You took another glance at him and startled because he was already looking at you. Was he watching you the whole time? When you tried to look at him again, he was staring out the window and you could see that he did the same thing with his drink like you. It was still nearly full.

Still staring at him and his drink, his face turned to you and he smiled slightly. You were a little bit irritated and thought that he maybe was just looking behind you, so you turned your head, but there was no one.

He continued looking at you and put down his sunglasses a bit, so that you could see his charismatic eyes, which you immediately felt for. With the smile on his lips you could not help yourself and just had to think that he is really handsome.

You two exchanged smiles and stares for about half an hour, but were still to shy to approach each other.

In the end, when he finished his drink, he just stood up and walked to the exit, where he smiled a last time at you, before he left the shop.

You sighted loud and couldn't help but smile, even you regretted that you didn't talk to him.

All of a sudden you heard loud screams outside and started to watch out of the window. A bunch of girls were standing around a tall guy. Even you could just see his back, you knew it was the guy you were exchanging smiles and glances just some minutes before.

When he turned around you felt into a shock. This guy was TOP!!!

You couldn't believe that you were just exchanging glances, like that, with him.....

#### GD:

You were sitting in a café, all alone. All of your friends were spending today with their girlfriend or boyfriend, so you had no other choice than being alone all day long.

At first you thought you would spend the day at home, watching TV and sitting on your PC, but because you weren't the best cook and doing these things became boring, you decided to go out.

After you had eaten something nice you decided to go to a coffee, not thinking about that there would be many couples. Of course, you were the only one with a partner.

Really. How did every made it to get a Boyfriend before Valentines Day and just you are the only one that didn't?

You decided to ignore the fact, just ordered a drink and sat down somewhere. After some time you noticed that people where looking at you and talking with their hand covering their mouth. It was obvious that they were talking about you, so you just tried to ignore it and sighted loudly.

But even after some time passed, people continued talking about you and were even pointing at you when they were passing by.

Hey! I thought it is valentines day. So spent your time with your love and leave me alone.

You hated the fact that they were talking about you, because you didn't know if it would be something bad or not. But because you were alone, you were sure that they were talking about you being alone on such a 'big day'

Because you couldn't bear it any longer you decided to drink your drink really fast and leave, but when you were about to get up, someone put down a drink in front of you.

You immediately looked up to look in a face of a boy. He sat down across you and put another straw in the drink.

"Jagiya. I'm sorry that I'm late." He said to you and you just looked at him perplexed.

"I will make it up again, ok? Today, tomorrow and all the days until the weekend. Let's just do everything you want to do, hmm?" He took a nip of the drink and looked at you, telling you, with his eyes, to do the same. As you were being told you took a nip too and where slightly blushing when your faces were so close. This guy looked really handsome, even you couldn't see his whole face. Also it was really cute from him to covering you from this entire mean people.

You could hear the people talking again, but this time it looked like they were totally stunning because of they guy appearances. He was very fashionably and his charisma made everyone to turn his head. You could even hear people talking how handsome he was and couldn't stop smiling about it.

The two of you spent two hours in the café, talking like you have been a couple for a long while. In the end he paid the drinks and you went out together, where nobody could see you anymore.

"Thank you for that. It was really annoying to be the centre in there."

He smiled at you. "You're welcome. I'm sorry. But I have to go to work now."

He waved at you, which made the sleeves of his jacket slip down a little bit, which gave you a glance on a red tattoo. You wondered if it was real, but didn't want to ask. You both said good bye and separated

Day later you saw a picture of Big Bang online and immediately noticed the red Tattoo on GD's arm. Could it really be that you had spent your Valentines Day with him?

#### Seungri:

You were supposed to meet up with your friend to spend this holiday together because neither one of you two had a boyfriend. Last night, you even made some chocolate for her, as little present, until 2a.m in the morning, even you're not the best cook. But just an hour ago, you got a message from her, telling you that she can't come because she had a date.

You were really disappointed in your friend because you never thought that she would do something like that to you. Because you didn't know what to do, you just stayed sadly at the place where the two of you were going to meet up, continuously looking at the chocolate you made.

It was already about to get dark and it was still cold outside, so nearly nobody was around, which was perfect for you to let out your sad emotions. You really hate Valentines Day. It would have been easy to bear it if you would have spent it with your friend. But she just stabbed you in the back.

You lowered your head a little bit and could feel how your eyes started to became hot until a tear was flowing down your cheek. Did people made up this day to punish single persons like you?

You couldn't help and just had to sniff, with a second tear following the first.

One hand of yours, started to wipe away your tear and at the same moment you could feel how your hand get lost of your chocolate.

Immediately you looked up. Wondering where your chocolate was gone.

In front of you, you saw a familiar person and your mouth open in shock as you realized who it was.

"Wow. Is this chocolate for me?" Seungri were smiling at you. "Is it ok if I try it right away?" he continued asking without waiting for your answer.

He opened the box and took one piece of the chocolate to taste it. "No!" you shouted and tried to stop him. "It was my first try. Maybe it tastes-" but it was already too late. He already had it in his mouth. "-horrible" you ended your sentence looking at him with a worried face.

"No." He shook his head "I like it. You must have put much effort in it."

You nodded slightly but happy about the thing he said.

"Well. Now that I tried your chocolate, you're not allowed to cry anymore, ok?" You felt how your cheeks became hot because you were embarrassed that he saw you at your weakest moment.

He smiled at you. "I'm sorry. I can't make chocolate because I don't know how to do it. But I will definitely not be empty handed. I promise." You looked at him, wondered what he was talking about.

With his right hand next to his face, he was slightly waving at you. "See you again here on white day." He smiled, turned around and left.

You couldn't do anything and just watched him leaving, still hoping, that this wasn't just a dream.

With a glance to your chocolate box, which he left behind, you decided to try one too. After you took a bite of the chocolate you stood up and throw it away in the dustbin next to you. How could he just ate it with a smile? It really tasted horrible....

### Kapitel 7: Waking up the next morning after you had an one night stand together when you both were drunk

#### TOP:

He already woke up before you and looked at you in shock when he remembered what happened last night. Quickly he put on his clothes and left the hotel. Few hours later you woke up and were wondering were you are until you could remember everything what happened last night. Sadly you looked beside you on the empty space where TOP should have laid. Seemed like he just left without a word.

You got up and put on your clothes. Of course he just left. Why should he stay here? He had no reason to do so.

When you were about to put on your shirt the door opened and TOP appeared. When he saw you in your bra he hold his hand in front of his eyes. " I think we should talk." You could hear him say in his husky voice.

It looked like he left in panic but came back with some coffee because of his bad conscience.

#### GD:

You waited in the hotel room for GD because he went to the bathroom. Luckily the bathroom where in the hotel room because otherwise you were sure he would have run away.

After some minutes he walked out of the bathroom and you could see that he had washed his face because it was still wet.

"Ok." He started and seemed to be more awake now then before when he left the bed. "We both were drunk yesterday and that happened." You just nodded in agreement. He looked at you and your heart started to beat harder at the way of his stare. "I will take the responsibility of this. So tell me what you wanna do. Do you want to forget it or do you wanna try to make more out of this?"

Think about it carefully girl.

#### Daesung:

"We...can just forget it...if you want." You slowly sad even you didn't really wanted to forget the night you two had together. He continued to stare at the floor. "Daesung. Don't worry. I won't tell anyone!" You continued to comfort him but he still didn't show any reaction. "Daesung? Daesung!!!" You called his name again and again. Finally he looked up at you. "Huh? What did you say?" It seemed like he didn't even listen to you. "Didn't you hear me? Are you that shocked?" "Shocked? No, I am not. I was just thinking that it is a strange way to start a relationship." "Relationship?" You didn't get what he was talking about. "Yes. You are my girlfriend now."

Without being asked about you opinion you started to be his girlfriend from this day on.

#### Taeyang:

You both were sitting on the bed in shock. Not sure if it really had happened or not.

Because you were too scared of his reaction you didn't say anything. "Uhm..." he starts quietly. "Maybe we should get to know each other more." You look at him in surprise when he smiles shyly to you. "Wanna have breakfast together?"

#### Seungri:

He were putting on his clothes and looked at the mirror. "Well. It was nice." What happened had happened. Because you weren't his type or just his toy, he just left without any other word..

# Kapitel 8: You are out with your friends at a restaurant and he approaches you/hits on you

#### TOP:

He already woke up before you and looked at you in shock when he remembered what happened last night. Quickly he put on his clothes and left the hotel. Few hours later you woke up and were wondering were you are until you could remember everything what happened last night. Sadly you looked beside you on the empty space where TOP should have laid. Seemed like he just left without a word.

You got up and put on your clothes. Of course he just left. Why should he stay here? He had no reason to do so.

When you were about to put on your shirt the door opened and TOP appeared. When he saw you in your bra he hold his hand in front of his eyes. "I think we should talk." You could hear him say in his husky voice.

It looked like he left in panic but came back with some coffee because of his bad conscience.

#### GD:

You waited in the hotel room for GD because he went to the bathroom. Luckily the bathroom where in the hotel room because otherwise you were sure he would have run away.

After some minutes he walked out of the bathroom and you could see that he had washed his face because it was still wet.

"Ok." He started and seemed to be more awake now then before when he left the bed. "We both were drunk yesterday and that happened." You just nodded in agreement. He looked at you and your heart started to beat harder at the way of his stare. "I will take the responsibility of this. So tell me what you wanna do. Do you want to forget it or do you wanna try to make more out of this?"

Think about it carefully girl.

#### Daesung:

"We...can just forget it...if you want." You slowly sad even you didn't really wanted to forget the night you two had together. He continued to stare at the floor. "Daesung. Don't worry. I won't tell anyone!" You continued to comfort him but he still didn't show any reaction. "Daesung? Daesung!!!" You called his name again and again. Finally he looked up at you. "Huh? What did you say?" It seemed like he didn't even listen to you. "Didn't you hear me? Are you that shocked?" "Shocked? No, I am not. I was just thinking that it is a strange way to start a relationship." "Relationship?" You didn't get what he was talking about. "Yes. You are my girlfriend now."

Without being asked about you opinion you started to be his girlfriend from this day on.

#### Taeyang:

You both were sitting on the bed in shock. Not sure if it really had happened or not. Because you were too scared of his reaction you didn't say anything. "Uhm…" he starts quietly. "Maybe we should get to know each other more." You look at him in surprise when he smiles shyly to you. "Wanna have breakfast together?"

#### Seungri:

He were putting on his clothes and looked at the mirror. "Well. It was nice." What happened had happened. Because you weren't his type or just his toy, he just left without any other word..

## Kapitel 9: When he doesn't like you :(

#### TOP:

A friend of yours invited you to a dinner with her and her friend, who was the famous TOP of Big Bang. When she went to the toilet and left you two alone, silence was in the room. After some minutes you tried to start a conversation. "So you two know each other from school." You said but he just lifted his head, glared scary at you and looked back on the table. What was that? You did a new try. But every time you tried to talk with him or asked him something, he just ignored you. Seems like you are not even worth a word for him... :(

#### G-Dragon:

You waited in front of the restaurant with G Dragon for your boyfriend. It seemed like your BF wanted to give you both an opinion to get to know each other because you both were really important to him. Suddenly GD looked at you. "Listen! I will be directly. I don't like you. Just because my best friend is your boyfriend, I try to be nice to you. But just to let you know. I really don't like you and I hope you two will break up again soon." Ouch. That hurt.

#### Daesung:

You felt that he disliked you so you asked him about it. "Well. It's true that I don't like you. Why? Last time I saw you and you acted like I don't like it if girls act like that. Maybe we can get along someday, but right now I don't wanna get close to you." Don't worry. Maybe someday you two can be friends.

#### Taeyang:

You're a big group eating at Se7ens yoelbong restaurant in gangnam. Because Taeyang didn't like you right from the beginning, he made up an excuse and left. You didn't even had the chance to change his mind.

#### Seungri:

"Do you act like that because of last time?" You are talking about the time when he asked you out but you told him that he was not your type. Since then he acted strange. "No it's not because of that. I just don't like you." "You don't like me because of last time?" "I told you it's not so." "Are you sure?" "Yeah! I just don't like you!" "Well..." I'm sure he just don't likes you because you dumped him.

# Kapitel 10: When you're at a shop and want to buy something that's the last one, but he wants it too

#### TOP:

You looked at the little toy in your hand that you have found and wanted to buy. It was just so cute. All of a sudden you here someone shout. "Oh shit!" When you looked at the person, a tall guy was covering his mouth because of his words. He ran to you and pointed at the little toy in your hand. "Please let me buy it. It's the last one. I'm looking for it for so long. I will give you the double of the money." Even you thought that the doll was very cute, the guy was much more cute and you made a deal with him. He could buy the doll if he went on a date with you. Of course, he couldn't say no.

#### G-Dragon:

There were this amazing shoes that had lead you into the shop. Even they were one size to big, you wanted to buy it. That were definitely the hottest sneakers you have ever seen. You wanted to grab them but someone was faster than you. "Hey. I wanted to take them." You told the person and a fashionable guy looked down on you. "There are so many others, just buy them." He told you, but you just wanted this pair. "Why don't you just buy a other pair?"

You two discussed about an hour about the shoes because both of you wanted to buy it so badly. In the end you two came to the decision to make it fair and no one bought it.

#### Daesung:

After you got your new phone, you bought a new case and now you wanted to buy a charm. In a little shop in Hongdae you found what you were searching for. You started to walk to the rack with the charms but someone was there first and took the charm you wanted so badly. "I...wanted to buy this." You murmured to yourself and the guy looked at you. "Uh." He looked at the charm in his hand and then to the other charms on the rack. "This one is the cutest right? You just want this one?" You nodded at his question. "Then I will buy it." What? How mean. You decided to buy a other charm, but were still sad because the other one was way much more cut. When you walked out of the shop, the guy was standing in front of it. Angry, you walked pass him. "Wait." He run after you. "What?" You asked still angry. "Here!" He showed you the charm you wanted so badly. "I bought this for you." You were surprised about his words. "For me?" He nodded.

#### Taeyang:

Chapagetti were definitely the best ramen you had ever eaten. No wonder there was only one last left. But sadly a guy already had it in his hand. Maybe he noticed your stare and smiled at you. "You know me?" He asked. "Know you?" "You don't? I thought because you were looking at me." You pointed at the ramen in his hand. "I was looking at that." "Oh." He seemed disappointed and gave you the ramen. "You can have it." When you continued looking at the store what you wanted to buy, you noticed that he was watching you the whole time.

#### Seungri:

You grabbed the red purse but someone else grabbed it at the same time. "I was first." You two said synchronous and looked in each others eyes. "I need this for tonight." You're telling the guy. "And I wanna buy it for my sister." He answered. "For your sister?" You asked again. He nodded and you sighted. You didn't really wanted to give him the purse, but it was a present for his sister. "Wait." He stopped you. "What about this? I will give you the purse and you will give me your phone number?" Oo

### Kapitel 11: You have a BF but he still wants you

#### TOP:

Every time you two meet up, he makes you laugh. He never tells you to break up with your BF or asks you how you two get along, because he doesn't want to be an intruder. But the more time you spent with him the more your feelings grow for TOP.

#### G-Dragon:

When he has the time he writes you messages and asks you to meet up. You two get along pretty well and you never thought that he would have bigger feelings for you than just friendship. One day he wants to change that and takes the risk. "You know. I'm normally not the type of guy who does something like that, but..." You look at him and can see that it's hard for him. "To be honest, I like you. I know you have a boyfriend but I can't be your friend anymore. I want to be more for you." It's the second time he falls for a girl that has a BF. Will his faith will be an other one this time than last time?

#### Daesung:

Daesung is always trying to bash your BF in front of you. He tells you that he is not worth you and tells you that he seems to be a two sided face person. You are already annoyed because of Daesung, but on the other side you are getting doubts. Could he be right?

#### Taeyang:

He was never the person who steps forward when it comes to love. So he always just watches you and your BF and hopes that you two will break up soon so that he can tell you his true feelings.

#### Seungri:

Your getting many messages from Seungri every night and he calls you very often. Every time you meet up with him, he does a lot of skin-ship and makes you compliments. It already makes your BF jealous and angry, but you don't really care. He also has some friends who are girls. So why can't you have friends who are guys? Because of that, the two of you have a lot of quarrels and you were already thinking about a break up. Looks like Seungri knows how to play this game...

# Kapitel 12: When you ask him to tell his Fans about your relationship

#### TOP:

After you mentioned your request he stared at you angrily with his smoky eyes. "Well. You know what. Never mind." Maybe you should give him a toy the next time you wanna request something from him.

#### G-Dragon:

"I told you no." He continued to eat. "Why?" "Fans can be really evil" "You don't have to worry. They won't find out. And I can look after myself very well." "No is no!!" He stood up and left. The next days you two continued to quarrel because you didn't gave up on your request.

#### Daesung:

He thought about it very deeply. "If you really want to. I will." The next time he was on the radio he told his fans that he had someone he liked, without even being asked.

#### Taeyang:

"Uhm. I'm not sure if it is a good idea." "Pleeeeaaaase!!!" You tried to look as cute as you could. He couldn't do anything than smiling. "Ok." Weeks later they had an interview on a TV show and he was asked again about his virginity when it comes to relationships. "To be honest. I had my first relationship a time ago." Well. He was not exactly telling the truth, but at least he mentioned you in a way.

#### Seungri:

"Ok cutey." He answered immadiately after you asked the first time. You were surprised that he gave in so easily. On a live show, which you were watching, Big Bang was asked if they had girlfriends. Everyone said that they didn't. You snuffled angrily. So he lied to you so you two wouldn't quarrel and you wouldn't gave him sex prohibition. Just wait until we will see each other again Seunghyun òó.l

# Kapitel 13: After you had sex together for the first time (Request)

#### TOP:

After he laid next to you, he immediately got his arm under you and pulled you to him. Like he was protecting you he was holding on you and started to stroke your hair kindly. He kissed you on the forehead and looked deeply in your eyes. For hours you both just looked each other in the eyes and smiled at each other with exchanging little kisses from time to time.

#### G-Dragon:

After you both finished the act he still was on top of you and smiled at you. He kissed you on the lips and on the nose which made you giggle and took the embarrassing feeling from you. "Are you tired?" he asked you and laid down next to you. You shook your head telling him you were not tired. He smiled at you and started to hug you. "Well. Then let's cuddle a little bit before going to sleep." You nod and started to cuddle with him. Before you both felt asleep you talked about the past, how you two got to know each other, what you liked about the other person and how you felt from the beginning until now about the other one.

#### Daesung:

Both of you are silent and a little bit embarrassed. Even if there is nothing to be embarrassed for. After some minutes he hugs you and kisses you on your cheek. "Good night darling. I love you." He told you and you both felt asleep while holding on each other.

#### Taeyang:

Everyone who knew Taeyang, knew that this was his first time ever. Of course it didn't last long but you didn't care. After some minutes you broke the silence. Because you didn't want him to be embarrassed or hurt you didn't mention the short time you had sex some minutes before. "Taeyang." You started to kiss him softly on his cheek. "You wanna do it again?" He turned to you, kissed you on the mouth and wandered down your body with his hand. I think that's a yes

#### Seungri:

You lay next to each other and he turns to you. "Did you like it? I really liked it when you did that thing" You looked away embarrassed as he said that. How could he talk about sex so openly. "Are you embarrassed?" He asked. "You don't have to, because you were really good." He grinned.

### Kapitel 14: Spending Christmas together (Request)

#### TOP:

Because TOP was really close to his family, he invited you to celebrate Christmas together with his parents and sister. Of course you said yes and even prepared a little present for his family. When you arrived at his parents house, together with him, he introduced you to his family and they welcomed you. At first you ate together and his sister and mother asked you many questions. Later on you started to open the presents you had for each other. While you got a brand item from TOP, which you told him a long time ago that you wanted it so much, you got a picture frame from his family. At first you didn't really get what it was for but his mother immediately came to you with a Polaroid camera and you all took a family picture together which you put into the frame. TOP and you spent the whole night at his parents home and you all got along very well. Seemed like they already accepted you in their family even before they got to know you in person. Thanks TOP for talking so nice about you to his parents the whole time.

#### **G-Dragon:**

You two celebrated at his home and it was perfect. He cooked for you and even had picked you up before. "Ji Yong. Are you sure you need no help." " Everything's finished already." He told you and came to you with the plates. You two ate together the delicious food he made for you. In the middle of eating he gave you your present and insisted to open it right away. You did as he told you, opened it and saw a brand new mobile phone. "Ji Yong. I told you I don't need this expensive things." "It's for us two. I also have one. It's a couple phone." You sighted and were a little disappointed because your present was so little compared to his. He took the present you gave to him, which was an album with all your memories inside. "Ahhh. It's so nice. Thank you so much." He really seemed to like it. "I know you hate it but I have another present for you." He told you. "Ji Yong!!!!" You yelled his name a little bit angry. He gave you a jewel box and you hoped that it wasn't something too expensive. When you opened it you could see a key and a piece of paper. "That...." You started. "It's the key for the entrance and the code for my home." You smiled at him happily. "Like that you can come here more often and sleep over." You should take the opportunity and sleep over tonight ;)

#### Daesung:

Because all of them are not really good at cooking you cooked for Daesung, Taeyang and Seungri in the dorm on Christmas. You celebrated Christmas together with them and exchanged presents. You were a little disappointed because you thought you could spent the day together with just Daesung. But it was better than not seeing him at all. When you opened his present there was a little stuffed animal inside. "Because we can't see each other often you should have someone who you can cuddle anytime you feel lonely. Also I won't get jealous." He giggled. You smiled at him and thanked him for his present. Taeyang and Seungri left the room because they wanted to give you some time to be alone. When you were about to do the dishes, Daesung came from behind and gave you a back hug. You enjoyed it and continued to make the dishes until you saw that Daesung was holding something in front of your eyes. "Two tickets to Jeju for 3 Days. Merry Christmas." Use your time together there ^^

#### Taeyang:

Sadly the two of you couldn't spent christmas together because he had a concert with Big Bang. At least it was in town so you could go to the concert with the tickets Taeyang got for you after asking YG many many times. You were standing in the first row dressed were pretty, even you weren't sure if Taeyang would find or see you. The concert started and you watched the performance of Big Bang. It took some time but finally Taeyang saw you. He made some special moves for you and even sang a song for you without letting his fans noticing it. Luckily you were allowed to go backstage where you met Teayang and exchanged presents. You two just had a short time together and when you were about to leave you met YG in person. He greeted you and gave you a little present. You thanked him and looked surprised at the little envelope in your hand. Inside you found a address of a hotel close to the dome and a room number. Later on, after thinking carefully about if you should go there or not, you went to the hotel. Taeyang was waiting for you there happily. Luckily it wasn't YG Oo

#### Seungri:

You were together in the dorm with Seungri. Taeyang and Daesung. Taeyang and Deasung asked the two of you if you wanted to celebrate together with them but before you could say anything Seungri took you with him in his room. "Aiiish. I was asking the Hyungs if they could visit their family's. Why didn't they do so?" "What's so bad about them being here?" You asked him, but he didn't give you an answer. "Well. I will just change the plan a little bit." You watched him as he stood up and turned off the light. Were this his plans? "Seungri....I don't want to." You told him, knowing about his perv plans. "You don't want to?" "NO!!" You heard a little \*click\* and the room was lightened up by a little candle on a cake. "You don't wanna have the cake? But you always love sweets." "Oh." You can just say surprised. "A cake." "Yes, a Christmas cake. To celebrate a little Christmas party on our own. What were you thinking?" "Nothing. We can do that later." :P

# Kapitel 15: When they ask you to get married (Request by bbvip4ever)

#### TOP:

You two were at his home watching TV when he started to talk to you. "I have to tell you something. You know. There was always a woman beside you I loved so much. She was everything for me" You couldn't believe what you were hearing. Was he really telling you that he had a other woman while you two were in a relationship. Angrily you stood up. "I don't wanna hear that." "Wait a second" He tried to explain. "No! I don't wanna hear about your other woman which is so much better than me that you love her so much more than me." You shout at him with tears in your eyes. How could he did that to you? When you were about to leave he stopped you and got on his knees in front of you. Out of his pocket he took a jewelry box and opened it. Inside was the most beautiful ring you ever have seen. "What are you doing?" You asked him still angry. Did he really thought he could propose to you after telling you that he had a other woman? "The woman who was the most important one to me all my life long is my mom. But now you became the most important woman to me who with I wanna spent the rest of my life with. Please marry me."

#### **G-Dragon:**

He was ignoring your text messages and calls. What was wrong with him. He treated you like nothing. In the morning he even started a fight about something stupid. You were so angry at him that you decided to move out and were about to pack your suitcase. Suddenly he came home and saw you. "What are you doing?" "I'm leaving!" "You can't" He told you bossy. "Why?" "I brought red wine and I was about to cook for you." You were surprised. Did he want to made up again? "So you feel sorry for being like an ass lately?" "No!" What? How dare he said that to your face. You angrily continued to pack your suitcase. "I was mean to you on purpose." "What? Why?" He grinned at you. "Because if you really hate me now then you will really love me in a moment." He put away the bottle of red wine and took something out of his pocket. He knelt down and present you the ring. "Will you marry me?"

#### Daesung:

Today Daesung was on a radio show and he told you that you definitely had to listen to it. Actually you were supposed to met up with some of your friends, so you just invited them to your place so you could listen to the radio show. "Hello. I'm Daesung." He started. "Today I have prepared some special event. It's something from my friend who wants to give this to his girlfriend. The two of them met up four years ago at a park where they got to know each other. They dated for a time and started a relationship. Even they had to go through many hardships because he was not really often at home and they couldn't meet up often, she was always on his side and supported him. He wants to thank her for that." Even he said that it was a friend, you knew that he was talking about you two. He started to sing a beautiful song, which expressed his feelings for you. After he ended the song he started to talk again. "That guy really loves that girl and wants to be with her forever, so this guy wants to ask her if she wants that too and if she wants to marry him."

#### Taeyang:

After a four hour ride with Taeyang in his car, you two arrived at a beautiful hill with a church and a view to the sea. Together you went inside the church, which he wanted to show you so badly. It was really the most beautiful church you have ever seen. "Do you like it?" He asked you and you nodded. You know that Taeyang really was close to god and even you didn't really wanted to come with him to a church, you did it for him. He walked with you in front of the altar and turned you around so you could see the entrance. "You have to see it like this." He said and you started to wonder why the both of you were here. "What are we doing here?" He smiled at you and walked in front of you, where he got on his knees. "I searched so long for the right place so please tell me that this is the one. Here, will you marry me?"

#### Seungri:

As agreed with Seungri you met up at a little restaurant. You wanted to surprise him and came a little earlier. When you walked into the restaurant you already could see Seungri, but he wasn't alone. A beautiful lady was standing close to him and they seemed to talk about something interesting. For your fancy it was too close. You weren't really surprised about the thing you saw. Seungri was a playboy and he was really famous with girls. When the two separated, you walked to the girl and looked at her with a fierce glance. "Listen. Don't come ever close to Seungri again." The girl looked at you with a puzzled expression. "And you are?" She asked you. "I'm his girlfriend." "Oh!!" The girl seemed surprised. "Seungri!!! It's too late to hide it. She's already here." She suddenly shouted. You walked to him angrily and he seemed to be a little bit scared of you because of your expression. "Why are you already here?" "What? Should I've come later so you could have some more time with your new girl?" This was way too much. "I hate you." You tried to walk away but he stopped you. "My new girl? The only one for me is you. You totally got me wrong. I love you and only you. It should be a surprise. When we would be about to eat she would bring the ring." He showed you the ring he was talking about. It was a proposal ring. "Do you still hate me so that you don't wanna marry me?"

# Kapitel 16: When he introduces you to the rest of the members/YG Family for the first time (Request by madelioncourt)

#### TOP:

Together you entered yeolbong restaurant and headed to a table. From afar you could already see that someone was sitting at the table you two were heading too. When you arrived, Se7en was standing up to welcome you two. Immediately TOP introduced you to him. "Hyung-nim that's my girlfriend I told you about." He smiled at him happy. You got along well with Se7en right from the beginning and he wishes you two luck for your relationship and that you will be as long together as he is with his GF.

#### G-Dragon:

You went to a park for a walk with Gaho together. Suddenly GDs phone ringed. "Where are you? Ok. We'll be there in a minute." You followed your BF to a bench where you could see Youngbae sitting. He greeted you at first and then GD. "Youngbae. That's the girl. You know, the one who's always on my mind." Then he turned to you. "He's Youngbae, my best friend." Now, the two person that are really important to him, finally know each other.

#### Daesung:

It was TOP's B-day and Daesung brought you along to his party so it wasn't too obvious. He told GD that you are his GF because he was the leader he had to know. One after another the other members came to him to ask him about you because they heard the news from GD. Later on they came to you to talk to you and welcome you with some shots. Even it was TOP's B-Day party, it seemed like you were the highlight.

#### Taeyang:

He called GD over to a BBC restaurant to eat together with you. When he arrived, Youngbae immediately introduced you to his best friend. When you were on the toiled the two talked about you and GD told Taeyang that he did a good job because you are a really pretty and nice girl and wishes the two of you the best.

#### Seungri:

He just walked in in the dormitory with you, where the other members where. "Hey, guys. Let me introduce to you my gorgeous girlfriend." He presented you to the other members and waited for them to get jealous as hell. Later on he got scold by TOP and the leader because they were not allowed to bring someone to the dormitory.

# Kapitel 17: When they got you pregnant (Request by wifeofji)

#### TOP:

"Seunghyun?" You said his name in a low voice, scared of his reaction. "You know. I always wanted to marry and make a family very late." He said and you nod. Did he want to say you that he didn't want the child? "I won't tell you to abort the child because it's wrong and you also have to decide. But I need some time to think." He went to the bedroom and stayed there for hours.

#### G-Dragon:

"I'm pregnant." You told him while he was working on his song. Immediately he looked up at you. "Are you kidding?" You shake your head and wait for his reaction. He looked back at the sheet with the notes. "Are you angry?" You asked him. "How can I be angry? I always wanted to be a young dad." He smiled at you happy. "I wonder what my parents will say." He happily told you. He should wonder what his Fans will say......

#### Daesung:

He coughed because he choked, while drinking the water. Maybe it wasn't the best idea to tell him while you had dinner. "You are what?" He asked again. "I'm pregnant." You watched him starring at the ceiling. "Say something. Daesung? Daesung!!!" You called his name. "Eh? What?" He looked at you. "What were you thinking about?" "Oh. I was making plans on what we should buy for the baby and where would be the best place to move because now we need a big house."

#### Taeyang:

He looked at you shocked. "You're pregnant? Are you sure?" You nod. "Did you do a pregnancy test?" You nod again. "Let's do it again. Maybe you did it wrong." He seemed to be shocked to become a father so soon after he lost his virginity.

#### Seungri:

He was laughing at you. "Is that the revenge because I tricked you last time?" "I'm really pregnant." You told him. "Sure sure. Whatever you say." Because he didn't believe you, you glared at him angry. Suddenly he stopped laughing. "It's not a trick?" You shook your head. "You're really pregnant?" You nod. "Uh. I need to sit down." Seungri said with a pale face.

# Kapitel 18: When they take care of you when you are sick (Request)

#### TOP:

"You're sick? Then take medicine and get some rest. I don't have time to come over. I'm sorry." You were sad that TOP didn't have time for you, but there was nothing you could do. Some hours later someone was ringing the doorbell. When you opened it you saw a woman who was familiar to you. You found out that TOP called his mom to take care of you, so she came by and brought you soup and medicine.

#### G-Dragon:

Because you knew that your BF was busy, you didn't want him to tell that you are sick. After some days, he found out about it and scolded you because you didn't even say a word. You had to promise him to tell him next time, even if he would be busy.

#### Daesung:

Luckily Daesung wasn't as busy as the other members, so he could take care of you. He made you some delicious food, gave you medicine and kept you warm. Thanks to Daesung you get well very quick. But in the end it turned out that, because he took care of you, he got sick too.

#### Taeyang:

Sadly Taeyang was in Japan and you were sick. You sent him a message but he was not able to come back to take care of you. Everyday he wrote you messages and tried to call you so he could see how you were doing. When you told him that you were getting better, you noticed that he was relieved.

#### Seungri:

He promised you to come over after he was finished with his schedule. When he arrived at your home, he brought some ingredients with him to make you some healthy soup. While he was preparing the soup, you were sitting in the kitchen with a blanket around you and watched him. In the end, you cooked the soup yourself because Seungri didn't really know how to do it.

# Kapitel 19: Making breakfast & breakfast with them (Request)

#### TOP:

"Jagiya" You heard someone saying softly. When you opened your eyes, your BF was in front of you. "Get up. I have a surprise for you." You got up and together you walked to the dinning room. At your surprise there was already breakfast served. Well. They were all dishes that were easily made but you were still happy about the surprise. "Did you all make this?" You asked him and he nodded smiling. "I didn't know that you could cook those dishes." "My mother taught me." He answered immediately. Of course it had to be his mum. What a well raised boy.

#### G-Dragon:

You went together to shop for grocery because he promised you to make you breakfast. "So you are really going to make me breakfast?" You asked him smiling and he nodded. "Oh that. We should buy that." You pointed at something. "Yay! Didn't I say I would make you breakfast? That means I decide what we have to buy. You don't want me to make breakfast for you? Ok. It's canceled." He looks at you and sulked. "What? No. Then I will have breakfast with my best friend." You said disappointed. "Yay. Let me finish talking. I want to cancel it, but because I promised it I can't cancel it. So I will make you breakfast." Luckily he was always jealous of your best friend which is a guy.

#### Daesung:

"Is the rice finished?" You asked him and he looked to you confused. "Rice? Which rice?" "The rice in the rice cooker of course." He hurried to the rice cooker and opened it. "Oh, it's burned" You could see smog coming out of the rice cooker. "What? How can rice get burned in a rice cooker?" "Let's just eat outwards." He told you "You wanna eat breakfast outwards? Where?" "I don't know. But the rice is burned." "Then let's breakfast without rice." As you said that he looked at you shocked. How could you even think about having a meal without rice? "Ok….let's eat somewhere else." You sighted.

#### Taeyang:

After you two made breakfast together, you ate it happily. You two looked like newlyweds. Always feeding the other person and giggling happily. "Oh. There's just one egg roll left." Taeyang said to himself. After you always made Egg rolls for him, you started to like them as much as he did. "Here. Eat it." He put the last egg roll on top of your rice. "Gomawo." You said happily. How lucky you are to have such a caring Boyfriend.

#### Seungri:

After watching you making all the breakfast, you two ate together. You were a little bit disappointed because you were always the person who made the meal and he didn't even try. He was talking the whole time about his schedule and how busy he was. You didn't even want to listen. After you two finished eating he just left, not even helping with the dish washing. When you were about to get his plate, you saw a box on the seat he was sitting some minutes before. You opened it and inside were beautiful shoes and a card which said. "I'm sorry that I'm always so busy so that we can't spent much time together. I'm thankful that you are still by my side even you know my bad habits. I'm thankful for all the meals you are making for me. Just because of them I have the strange to keep up with my busy schedule. Because I'm sorry, that I never made you a meal, because I don't know how to cook, I'm going to thread you to a delicious dinner tonight. Wear those shoes ;)" Even you were angry at him a minute before, you couldn't help to love him now.

### Kapitel 20: School with Big Bang (Fantasy Edition) (Request)

#### TOP:

You heard the sound of a chair crashing against a table. Again the gangster of the school, TOP, couldn't hold his temper. Luckily he left the class without making anymore trouble. While class you noticed that you lost your charm, which was precious to you. Because you thought that you might lost it on the roof of the school, you went there after class. But sadly you couldn't find it anywhere. Tears started to roll down your cheeks. This charm was really precious to you. How could you loose it? "Aishhhh." You heard someone saying angry. "Stop making annoying sounds." You looked up at saw the schools bully. Immediately you took a step back because you were scared, while he took one closer to you. "Where you looking for something?" he asked you and you nodded. "This one?" He was holding your charm and you were starring at it in surprise. He handed it to you and sighted. "Don't cry over something little like that. You don't look pretty when you cry." He tousled your hair and smiled. You couldn't do anything then looking at him in surprise, while he was leaving. Did the schools gangster really smiled at you? Did he really called you pretty? Well. He wasn't really a bad person at all. And honestly.....he was really cute when he smiled.

#### G-Dragon:

He was the most famous guy in school and nearly every girl had a crush on him. You were one of them. But sadly you were just air for him. "Do you wanna go to karaoke after school?" "Do you wanna go to eat something after school?" "Do you wanna borrow my notes?" "Do you wanna learn together for the exams?" You could hear the girls trying to get his attention. Class started and the teacher told you to do a presentation in teams. You were allowed to choose your partner yourself and of course everyone tried to team up with GD. "Do you wanna do the presentation together?" You looked at the guy who asked you that and you could just quiet nod at GD. In the break everyone wanted to eat lunch with GD but he denied, sat down in front of your table and started to eat his lunch, while trying some of your dishes. Again you looked at him in surprise. After school you decided to walk home straight, but again GD came to you, asking you to study together in the library for the upcoming exams. Of course you agreed to it.

The next day you came early to school. You were still happy about the things that happened the day before. But the other girls in class wanted to destroy your happy mood. "Don't think too much about what happened yesterday. Don't even think he likes you. Don't you get that he only used you?" You realized that the other girls were right. Because of your good grades he decided to team up with you, he ate some of your lunch and he just wanted you to help him with his study. How could you have liked someone like him all the time? GD entered the classroom, waved at you happily and walked in front of your table. You looked at him angry. "Are you here to use me again like yesterday?" "Use you?" He looked at you surprised, but realized what was going on when he heard the girls giggling. "Yeah I'm here to use you." You knew it. "Let's team up for class." //Again.// "Let me eat your self made lunch." //Again!// "Let's study alone in the library together." //AGAIN.// "Be my girlfriend." //Aga-// You looked up at him. What did he say? "You heard it right. Be my girlfriend."

So.....yesterday.....wasn't because he wanted to use you.....

#### Daesung:

Again Daesung, your best friend, was playing around in front of the girls to make them smile. Why was he always like that? It seemed like he really wanted to get one of the girls to like him. You looked sadly at your book. "What's wrong?" He stand in front of you and looked at you worried. "It's nothing" you answered. "Don't lie to me. I know you better than everyone else." You sighted because he was right. "Ahhhh. Is it about love? Did you get dumped?" You looked at him in shock. "I was right!" He said happily. "I wasn't dumped." You told him. "Then tell me, what's wrong." He ordered you. After you sighted again, you told him the truth. "There's a guy I like. But I don't think he likes me too." "What? Who wouldn't like you?" He made you smile when he said that. "Just tell the guy you like, that you like him. If he doesn't likes you back. Just date me." He said jokingly and you looked at him surprised. Idiot! You are the guy I like....

#### Taeyang:

It was the big break but you were the only in your classroom eating your lunch. Everyone else went to the cafeteria or to the court. You sighted sadly. How could you even find a guy to like you if you didn't even found friends. Angrily you hit your fist on the desk which made your whole lunch to jump. Your drink felt down and everything was dripping on your school uniform. "Ahhhh." You screamed and jumped up. What a disaster. "Here." You heard a voice and someone was holding a handkerchief in front of you. It was Taeyang. One of the flower boys in your school and your secret crush. You took the handkerchief thankfully and wiped your uniform with it. In the end he kept you company and you two got closer because of chatting. A month later you were famous in school and the most girls were jealous of you because you were in a relationship with the flower boy.

#### Seungri:

He was known to be the playboy of the school. When he had a relationship, it only lasted a month. You really hated guys like him and were lucky that he never tried to play with you. One day, you two had to match up as a team in your PE class. You had to play a game with a ball and had to be careful not to get hit by the ball. Even he was a playboy he was guarding you the whole time. But in the end the ball hit you on the head and your nose start to bleed. Together with Seungri you were sent to the nurse office, but because you didn't want to go there, you two ended up sitting on a table in the court with a bottle of water and a handkerchief. Seungri spitted some water of the handkerchief and wanted to wipe your nose, but you refused and did it on your own. He sighted and looked at you. "You don't need to be so nice to me. I can do it on my own and won't be falling for your tricks." You told him angry. "My tricks?" "Your the schools playboy." You answered him. "I won't play with you." He said to you which kind of hurt. "Why? Because I'm not your type? Because I'm a child? Because I'm ugly?" You said and became louder with every word. "BECAUSE I LIKE YOU!" He shouted and jumped up. "I don't wanna play with you because I like you. I like you since I saw you on the first day of school. But because I know that you don't like me, I started to date other girls to get over you." He looked at you angry. "But it didn't work......" Looking down, he said the last words in a sag voice. You also looked down. Lost of words.

# Kapitel 21: When he likes you, but knows that an other member likes you too (Request )

**TOP:**Even TOP looked rough on the outside, he was really soft on the inside. He knew that a other member had feelings for you too, so he didn't want to play unfair. He never asked you out for dates but every time you saw each other by accident, he talked with you and tried to make you smile. He wouldn't try to win you over with expensive presents or huge events. He would just be himself and would try to win you over with making you smile all the time. Hopefully, you would choose him.

**G-Dragon:**He knew that a other member liked you too and he had to be example for the others. So the first thing he did, was talking with the person who had a crush on you too. The both came to the decision that in the end, you were the one who had to choose. GD told the person, who had a crush on you too, that he would propose to you. When you two met again he told you that he had to tell you something. "I will be honest. I like you. But one of the other guys likes you too. Even if you dump me now. I don't want to regret that I never told you that I like you." Telling you like a real Leader. Now. Will you choose him?

**Daesung:**Because he knew that a other member liked you too but didn't know your feelings, he tried to find it out without you telling. "Who do you like the most out of Big Bang?" "Which song do you like the most from all the Big Bang songs?" Always hoping you would point out him.

**Taeyang:**He was to shy to tell you directly that he liked you. Also he knew that a other member had feelings for you too. All he could hope, that you would not like the other member back. "I think he likes you. Don't you think so too? He did that for you last time. I'm sure he likes you. Do you like him too? I think you two would be a cute couple." Is this called backward psychology? He tried to make you say that you don't like the other member.

**Seungri:**Seungri didn't even care that a other member liked you. He thought that love is a battlefield and he wanted to win this war. He invited you to some beautiful dates at a restaurant and the amusement park. The whole time, you two spent together, he was a gentleman and your prince charming. Just to make you fall for him.

# Kapitel 22: It's Valentines Day and of course you're all alone because you don't have a boyfriend (Daesung)

#### Daesung:

Valentines Day. You knew you would always remember this day in a bad way because of your mean ex boyfriend. The two of you were in a relationship for nearly a year, but just yesterday, he broke up with you. How could a guy do something like that? Special, for this day, you bought couple T-Shirts for the both of you. But because there was no use for them anymore you went back to the shop to give them back. On your way to the shop, you passed by a baskin robbins and decided to have some ice cream. At least ice cream could make you lucky and wouldn't hurt you. You bought your favorite flavors and walked out with a corn with two big scoops on it. Happily eating your ice cream, you continued your way to the shop where you got the T-Shirts from. But because you were too much concentrated on eating your ice cream, you bumped into someone. "I'm sorry" You immediately apologized and thought it's all done with it, until you saw his T-Shirt. The most of your ice cream landed on his Shirt and you were scarred of his reaction. "Ahh. I'm so sorry. I'm really sorry." Luckily the guy didn't really seem angry and calmed you down. "It's ok. Do you have some tissues so I can get rid of the ice cream?" You looked in your bag, but didn't found any tissues. Because it was your fault, you really felt bad about this situation and handed one of your T-Shirts to the guy, which was supposed for your Ex-BF. "Please use this." The guy thanked you and changed his T-Shirt in one of the side streets. After he changed, he came back to you and looked into the bag, you took the T-Shirt out from. "What's the other one?" He asked you nosy. "Uhm well. This were supposed to be couple Shirts." He immediately get shocked because he thought he was the wrong one wearing it. "I can't accept it. It's for your Boyfriend." "It's ok. We broke up yesterday." You told him, even he was a stranger for you. All of a sudden his face changed sorrowful. He grabbed your bag and took out the T-Shirt that was left inside. You got shocked when he took of your jacket by force. What was he going to do? But the next moment you looked at him in surprise when he pulled over the couple T over your other clothes. "It would be a waste if the wouldn't be used." He smiled at you. You looked down at you and back to him. You both were wearing the couple Shirts. "Well. Because you ruined my shirt you have to pay me for it." He glared at you. Without asking you, he took your hand and dragged you with him. The first stop was a gaming center, where he, after about ten tries, won a stuffed toy for you. After this you two went to a street where they sold street food. You shared some dukbokki and odeng together and eat it happily. In the end you even went to watch a movie together. When you two went out of the cinema, it was already night. He looked at his watch with a sad face. "It's already late. I'm sorry I have to go." He was about to give you back the Shirt but you stopped him. "Please keep it." He nodded at you smiling. "Ok. Then I'm leaving. Maybe we will see each other again." He walked away and you couldn't help yourself but had to smile. This guy really made your day and you knew you would remember this day forever as a nice memory. But wait. There was something you forgot. "Wait." You shouted after him and he turned around. "You didn't tell me your name." He smiled at you again and waved. "I'm Daesung. Kang Daesung."

## Kapitel 23: Make up after a fight (Request)

#### TOP:

You told him to throw away the toys he didn't need because there was no space in the house anymore. But every time you started to talk about the toys, the two of you end up in a fight. Even he didn't show it on his outside, TOP is very sensitive on his inside. Because you can't stand his sad eyes, you apologized every time and told him that he could keep the toys.

#### G-Dragon:

Again, the both of you quarreled because of his fans. It was already something that happened nearly everyday. But you knew it wouldn't be easy when you started to date him. You two started to fight in the morning and separated because he had to work. When he came back at night, everything was ok again

#### Daesung:

At first you two quarreled because of what you should watch on TV, then about the dinner. Because the two of you really hate to quarrel with each other, you made a deal. One person decided what to watch on TV and the other person decided the dinner.

#### Taeyang:

You two quarreled over a little thing and you were sitting in your room alone. Because Taeyang didn't want to fight with you, he came to your room after five minutes and apologized. Even if he wasn't really at fault.

#### Seungri:

He has his own pride so he kept telling you that it's your fault, which makes the fight even worse. In the end you had to apologize to him, because you wanted to stop the fight. Even it wasn't your fault, because he was flirting with a girl. But you kept in mind, that you would not apologize first the next time.

# Kapitel 24: First time to got to know each other/having a date (Request by chui-chan)

#### TOP:

He took you to his favorite wine bar at night, because he wanted to have a relaxing date with you. After ordering a sweet wine for you, you two talk about many things comfortable. Even you two were at such an adult place like a wine bar, the top topic were toys. After the date he brought you home with a taxi and walked you till your door.

#### G-Dragon:

The two of you drove to a park with his car. While you were looking for a nice place on the grass, he was getting some stuff from his car. Later on you could see him bringing along a blanket and some lunch boxes. You found out that he woke up very early in the morning to make some lunch to have a picnic with you. Together you were eating, listening to music and playing around the whole time, until it got dark.

#### Daesung:

You met up at Lotte World. He always wanted to go there with his girlfriend and now he got the chance. At first he asked you what you want to ride but also took you to some scary rides, so that you would cling onto him. He bought you something to eat, drink and a cute hair ribbon with some ears, which you used to make some pictures together. The whole day you spent together you had fun and laughed.

#### Taeyang:

He took you to the beach with his car. Even if it was still too cold to go swimming, it was very nice to see the sea and take a walk on the beach together. While taking a walk, the two of you talked about many things and got closer. Finally it was time for the sunset, which you watched together. Because it became chilly, he gave you a blanket he brought along for you.

#### Seungri:

First you went to a cafe, which was your meeting place. After drinking some coffee and chatting, he took you to a other place, were you could eat some snacks. With a full stomach, the two of you took a walk through some streets were you could do some eye shopping. At one of the little street markets, he bought a little souvenir for you to remember your date with him.

## Kapitel 25: When they are drunk (Request)

#### TOP:

You told him to be careful with the alcohol but he didn't listen, so he ended up drunk. The whole time he smiled at you and pinched your face, telling you how cute you are. He couldn't stop talking and even started to dance. At least you could enjoy watching him while he was drunk.

#### G-Dragon:

Normally he knew his limit, but this time he got drunk because it was strong alcohol. At first it seemed like he would fall asleep, but all of a sudden he jumped up and became totally hyper. He ran around in your flat and told you to catch him. After that he sang songs and danced for you. You knew, this would be a long night.

#### Daesung:

Always when he was drunk he became like a little child. He never let go of you and wanted to cuddle and kiss the whole time. It was kind of cute but could also get annoying after some time. He asked you to go home because he didn't want to stay at the restaurant anymore. At home, all of a sudden, he totally changed and dragged you to the bedroom. Wow. I never expected that of him.

#### Taeyang:

Taeyang told you that he was a strong drinker, so you wondered why got drunk so easily. Happily he wasn't hard to handle when he was drunk. The only problem was that when he was drunk, he wanted to talk. There was so much he wanted to talk about. He always became emotional and talked about things like the meaning of life or life in the universe.

#### Seungri:

He touched your hair and was twisting it between his fingers. "You know what. You're so damn hot." You could smell the alcohol from his mouth when he was saying that. He leaned to you and started to kiss you. You knew what would happen next. Every time he got drunk, he got horny.

# Kapitel 26: When you work with him on a collab song (Request by ygfans)

#### TOP:

It's a fast song, which you play in clubs. Of course you have to sing the most of the song and he will do the raps and the ad lips. He was writing the rap on his own and you had to write the lyrics for the song. When you were recording together, it was quite hard to concentrate because of his charismatic eyes, which were always looking at you.

#### G-Dragon:

From the beginning to the end, you worked together on the song. He produced the song and wrote the most of the lyrics, but also asked you on our opinion and let you do some work. In the end you decide who should do which part and finished to record the song, in a couple of days. It was nice to work with him but you also had to stay up for nights.

#### Daesung:

You got a song from a producer, who asked especially for the both of you. Because neither him nor you knew how to produce a song or write good lyrics, it was a good deal. Together you sang a soft ballad with many emotions. Even Daesung always made some jokes in the breaks, he was totally serious while recording.

#### Taeyang:

With the help of Teddy, he already had a song prepared. After talking with the CEO, they asked you to collab with Taeyang on a song. When the two of you met for the first time, you were both shy. But after some time on working on the song, you became comfortable with each other and even went for some BBQ after work.

#### Seungri:

GD made a song for him and told him that it would be a duet. Even Seungri didn't decide on the singer, he was more than happy with the decision that you would be the female singer of the song. While working, he showed you the best side of himself and always complimented your skills of singing and your voice. When the two of you finished the song, he asked for your phone number. Just for work, of course ;)

## Kapitel 27: When you give them a lap dance (Request)

#### TOP:

His head leaning on his left hand and a glass of white wine in his right hand, he is watching you dancing in front of him. You come closer to give him a lap dance and he doesn't even touch you. But in his head he is already some steps further.

#### G-Dragon:

Slowly you're moving on his lap, with your back to his face. One after another you take off one of you're clothes slowly. It's hard for him to resist not to touch you or to drag you into the bed room. But he wants to enjoy this a little longer so he tries to keep himself back.

#### Daesung:

He has a happy smile on his face while you're giving him a lap dance. When you turn around to get up again and give him some more of your dancing, you can see that he took of his shirt, which makes you stop for a second, in surprise. But you continue immediately to dance after he tells you to continue with your lap dance.

#### Taeyang:

After you did a lap dance for two minutes, he helps you up and stands up too. He moves to you and starts to dance with you. Your moves are slow and your bodies are touching each other. Slowly he unbuttons his shirts and helps you to get rid of your clothes too.

#### Seungri:

Of course he can't resist touching you, while you're giving him a lap dance. His hand are all over your body and he turns you around so that he can look into your eyes. When he can't bear it anymore, he starts to kiss you and drag you to the closest chair/table.